STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 8§27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct. gov/esc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 27, 2017

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbuli Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 471 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a
Certificate of Envitonmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at Hamden Tax
Assessor’s Map 2826, Block 24, 208 Kirk Road (2/k/a 1075 Paradise Avenue), Hamden,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later
than August 3, 2017.

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office, as well as send a copy via electronic mail. In
accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance with Section 16-50j-12 of
the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted
on recyclable paper, primatily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock
papet, colored paper, and metal ot plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may
be provided as appropriate.

Copies of your tesponses shall be provided to all parties and intervenors listed on the service list,
which czn be found on the Council’s pending proceedings website.

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to the
Council in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

Yours very truly,

Y
Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
MB/RM

c:  Parties and Intervenors
Council Members

&
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Docket No. IV—Ci-iamden

Pre-Hearing Questions — Set 3
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Vetizon Witeless
July 27, 2017

40. In regards to correspondence from Patricia Sorrentino of July 7, 2017, provide the following
information regarding cluster mounts:

a. How many antennas and remote radio units can be accommodated at each towet level
using a cluster-mount design?

b) 1If antennas attachments are limited at each tower level, explain any tower design
modification necessaty to achieve coverage objectives?

c) Indicate whether the use of “cluster-mount” antennas would achieve Cellco’ coverage
objectives for the proposed site.

d) Would the change in the design affect radio-frequency emissions from the site?

€) Provide a photo-simulation of a cluster mount attachment on a tree towet and standard
monopole.

41. For proposed Site 2, can the compound fence be a stained wood fence?
42. For the access road extending from the cul-de-sac to all the proposed sites, can the access
gate be composed of wood and located approximately 12 feet from the edge of the cul-de-

sacr

43. For the antenna attachments to a tree tower design, can the antennas, remote radio heads
and mounting equipment be painted to match the tree tower?

44. Is the Applicant willing to construct a tree-tower at Site 27 If so, provide a cost estimate for
the tree tower design.
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